From: Cooney, Timothy [TCooney@wbklaw.com]

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 12:51 PM

To: Towanda Bryant

Cc: Frank Peace; Jeanette Spriggs

Subject: Bonneville International SES-MOD-20061108-01968 and SES-STA-20061108-
01969

Ms. Bryant,

Thank you for faxing the request for information regarding the existing 10.0

meter antenna licensed under call sign E2529. (I note that none of your
questions apparently relate to the new 7.0 meter antenna that is the subject of
modification application SES-MOD-20061108-01968.) As requested, I wrote in the

revised information regarding the already licensed 10.0 meter antenna on the
attachment as follows:

Max EIRP/Carrier: 80.0 dBW (450 wWatts)
Max. EIRP Density: 53.0 dBW/4 kHz
RF Transmit power Density: -0.5 dBW/4 kHz

To the extent that you will be revising the existing E2529 license for the 10.0
meter antenna (SES-RWL-20010131-00199) to reflect these changes, may we suggest
that you also modify the NAD27 geographic coordinates on the existing license to
reflect NAD83 values: 40, 39, 7.3 N. Latitude and 112, 7, 40.8 W Longitude (see
frequency coordination report and geographic coordinates exhibit attached to
SES-MOD-20061108-01968). Let me know if you have any follow-up questions.

We hope that this does not unduly delay FCC action on the STA request (SES-STA-
20061108-01969) to allow operation of the new 7.0 meter antenna before license
grant, which request we filed simultaneously with the modification application.
We were hoping we could receive the STA by November 15.

Please call my direct line at 202-383-3361 if you have any questions. Thank
you.

Timothy J. Cooney

Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP
2300 N Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20037-1128
202-383-3361 (direct dial)
202-783-5851 (fax)
202-783-4141 (receptionist)
tcooney@wbklaw.com
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